Michigan Supreme Court
State Court Administrative Office
Field Services Division
Michigan Hall of Justice
P.O. Box 30048
Lansing, Michigan 48909
Phone (517) 373-4835

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 4, 2024
TO: Judges, Court Administrators, Probate Registers, and Project Directors
FROM: Field Services’ Problem-Solving Courts Team
RE: Fiscal Year 2025 Grant Application Time Frames

The following fiscal year 2025 State Court Administrative Office Problem-Solving Courts and
Swift and Sure Sanctions Probation Program grant applications will open on
April 1, 2024, and close on May 31, 2024:

e State and Federal Drug/Sobriety Court Grant Programs Application*
o Michigan Drug Court Grant Program (MDCGP)
o Office of Highway Safety Planning Grant Program (OHSP)
o Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (Byrne JAG)
e Michigan Veterans Treatment Court Grant Program Application
e Michigan Mental Health Court Grant Program Application
e Swift and Sure Sanctions Probation Program Grant Program Application

*Courts wishing to apply for MDCGP, Byrne JAG, or OHSP funding will do so under one
grant application titled “Fiscal Year 2025 State and Federal Drug Court Funding
Application.”

Courts must have a WebGrants account to apply for grant funding. If your court does not
already have a WebGrants account and would like to apply for funding, please register for an
account at http://micourts.dullestech.net by clicking on Register Here.

If you have any questions, please e-mail us at PSC@courts.mi.gov.
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